# KINGSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE

# FALL 2024 Curriculum Committee Meeting

Thursday October 31, 2024 2:00 P.M. – 4:00 P.M. Room V-219 (Terrace Room)

#### **MINUTES**

Members Attending:		
Scott Cally (COM & Chair)	John Mikalopas (PHY)	
Sharon Warren Cook (Interim Provost)	Stuart Parker (BEH)	
Mark D'Alessandro (TAH)	Kristin Polizzotto (BIO)	
Anne Del Principe (ENG)	Michael Spear (HIS)	
Don Hume (HPER)	Rina Yarmish (MAT)	
Tyronne Johnson (AHMHHS)	Steven Lakhter (Student Member)	
Amanda Kalin (Secretary)		
Members Absent:	Guests:	
Carlos Arguelles (LIB)	Mary Dawson (Associate Provost)	
Sara Dillion (ART)	Jane Weiss	
Jeffrey Lax (BUS)	Nefer Bovea	
Catherine Olubummo (NUR)	Jenny Frimpong	
Mahir Bhuiyan (Student Member)	Michael Kirby	
	Rob Cowan	
	Paula Risolo	
	Paula RISOIO	

Meeting was called to order by Chairperson Cally at 2:06 pm. Attendance was taken by Secretary Kalin.

Associate Provost Dawson addressed the Committee welcoming new Chairs Sarah Dillon and Mark D'Alessandro and the new representative from the Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science, Michael Spear.

Associate Provost Dawson shared a clarification regarding Curriculum Committee Membership, noting that there is no formal policy that states that only Chairs should serve on Curriculum Committee. Chairs self-select which committee they would like to serve on, but may select any Standing Committee, and designate their Department's elected representative to College Council to serve in their stead. It has always been past practice that Chairs serve on Curriculum Committee for a variety of reasons, among them, perhaps non-Chair faculty may not feel as authorized to speak depending on their status in a group of Chairs, or in some cases, faculty may not have the depth and breadth of knowledge of curriculum in their Department, particularly tin those Departments that house multiple disciplines. This then results in a faculty member needing to consult with a Chair repeatedly, which delays process. However, there is precedent, present situation in the Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science, and other Departments, such as Physical Sciences, wherein non-Chairs have served.

It was requested that Associate Provost Dawson's statement regarding the Remand for the Student Development courses be memorialized within the Meeting Minutes: "I believe that the discussion and actions taken at the Remand Subcommittee regarding SD 1000 were a bit of an overstep by the Remand Subcommittee. The charge of the Remand Subcommittee is not to comment on the value of a proposal or a remand, but instead to determine if the remand is valid or not. I would like to highlight several issues with the proposal that should have resulted in the remand being upheld:

- 1. Any curricular proposal requires that any Department's affected by a curricular change be made aware of the proposal in writing and in fact be made a signatory on the document [Curriculum Committee Transmittal Cover page]. The Department of Biological Sciences, which uses SD 1000 as a component in 2/3 of its Learning Communities, was never consulted and indeed was not a signatory on the document. Additionally, no other programs that utilized this course were consulted such as College Now, College Discovery, etc.
- 2. I object to the language that the SD 1000 course is "outside of governance." While the Department that once housed the course, Student Affairs, no longer has faculty, the Department was never formally abolished, and furthermore, the course still exists on the books.
- 3. Finally, I would like it to be noted that the Provost's Office did not disagree wholesale with the proposal, but instead asked that the proposal be postponed while the Learning Communities were being reevaluated.

Remember, if a course has outlived its usefulness, any Department has the prerogative to no longer use that course, but should not seek to have a course removed without consulting other Departments/Programs that still use the course."

Chairperson Cally noted that voting will be done via Secret Ballot and that some items will be voted out of order, due to their relationship to other proposals on the Agenda (e.g. degree changes) or grouped for voting purposes.

The two remaining Informational Guideline items on the Agenda will be discussed at an upcoming Curriculum Committee meeting.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

The following curriculum items were **APPROVED** unanimously by the Committee unless otherwise noted.

### Department of English

Clarification of Placement:

- 1. ESL 101 Accelerated Academic ESL I
- 2. ESL 91A7 Developing Fluency in Reading and Writing for ESL Students

I. SPECIAL ACTIONS

N/A

II. CHANGE IN DEGREE REQUIREMENTS		<u></u>	
III. OTANGE IN BEGINE REGOINEMENTS			
Department of Behavioral Sciences			
1. A.A. Criminal Justice			
HEGIS: 5505.00			
Program Code: 32563			
Change: Degree Requirements			
FROM:		TO:	
CUNY CORE		CUNY CORE	
REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12	REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12
When Required Core courses are specified for a		When Required Core courses are specified for a	
category, they are strongly suggested and/or required for the major		category, they are strongly <i>suggested</i> and/or required for the major	
ENG 1200 - Composition I	03	ENG 1200 - Composition I	03
ENG 2400 - Composition II	03	ENG 2400 - Composition II	03
± Mathematical & Quantitative Reasoning	03	± Mathematical & Quantitative Reasoning	03
± Life and Physical Sciences	03	± Life and Physical Sciences	03
FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18	FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18
When Flexible Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly <i>suggested</i> and/or required for the major. One course from each Group A to E. and one (1) additional course from any Group. No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.		When Flexible Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly <i>suggested</i> and/or required for the major. One course from each Group A to E. and one (1) additional course from any Group. No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.	
A. World Cultures & Global Issues		A. World Cultures & Global Issues	
B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity		B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity	
POL 5100 - Introduction to U.S. Government		POL 5100 - Introduction to U.S. Government	
C. Creative Expression		C. Creative Expression	
D. Individual & Society		D. Individual & Society	
SOC 3100 - Introduction to Sociology		SOC 3100 - Introduction to Sociology	
E. Scientific World*A:		E. Scientific World*A:	
DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (9-5 Courses, 27 15 Credits)	<del>27</del> -15	DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (5 Courses, 15 Credits)	15
CRJ 6300 - Introduction to Criminal Justice	03	CRJ 6300 - Introduction to Criminal Justice	03
POL 5100 - Introduction to U.S. Government	03	POL 5100 - Introduction to U.S. Government	03
CRJ 6400 - Crime and Punishment	03		
CRJ 6600 - Constitutional Law	03	CRJ 6600 - Constitutional Law	03
CRJ 6700 - The United States Judiciary	03		
CRJ 6900 - Policing	03		

CRJ 7000 - Corrections and Sentencing-	03		
CRJ 7200 - Minorities and the Criminal Justice System	03	CRJ 7200 - Minorities and the Criminal Justice System	03
SOC 3100 - Introduction to Sociology	03	SOC 3100 - Introduction to Sociology	03
		Select one (1) of the following concentrations	
		LAW ENFORCEMENT STUDIES (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12
		CRJ 6400 - Crime and Punishment	03
		CRJ 6700 - The United States Judiciary	03
		CRJ 6900 - Policing	03
		CRJ 7000 - Corrections and Sentencing	03
		OR	
		LAW, JUSTICE AND SOCIETY (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12
		SOC 6500 - Introduction to Law and Society	03
		SOC 4200 - Introduction to Criminology	03
		And Select Two (2) from the following courses:	
		CRJ 6700 - The United States Judiciary	03
		SOC 3300 - Social Problems	03
		CRJ 7500 - Fieldwork for Public Service	03
		CRJ 6400 - Crime and Punishment	03
		PHI 6600 - Criminal Justice Ethics	03
ELECTIVES: 3 to 09-12 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits. It is highly recommended that students choose from SOC 6500 - Law and Society and/or CRJ 7500 - Field work in Public Service.	03 - <del>09-12</del>	ELECTIVES: 3 to 12 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits. It is highly recommended that students choose from SOC 6500 - Law and Society and/or CRJ 7500 - Field work in Public Service. It is highly recommended that students in the Law, Justice and Society concentration choose electives from those remaining in the list of options above.	03 - 12
TOTAL CREDITS: 60	60	TOTAL CREDITS: 60	60

## Liberal Arts

An Amended Proposal for (2) Require Liberal Arts Seminar (LAXXX) - Invitation to the Liberal Arts was introduced (see 2b1. on the Fall 2024 Curriculum Committee webpage) Vote = Yes (6), No (6), Abstain (1). This amendment failed. A motion was made to accept and vote on the Original Proposal (see 2b on the Fall 2024 Curriculum Committee webpage), but it was not seconded.

seconded.			
The vote for (3) New Concentration: A.A. Liberal A	rts: Ame	rican Studies Concentration = Yes (10), No (2), Abstain	(1)
1. A.A. Liberal Arts: ALL Concentrations EXCLUDIN	G Genera	al Concentration	
HEGIS: 5649.00			
Program Code: 01044			
	~	Literature Requirement, (2) Require Liberal Arts Seminar (L Studies Concentration, (4) New Concentration: Urban Sust	
FDOM:		TO	
FROM:		TO:	
CUNIV CODE		CHAN CODE	
CUNY CORE		CUNY CORE	
REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12	REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12
When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly suggested and/or required for the major.		When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly suggested and/or required for the major.	
ENG 1200 - Composition I	3	ENG 1200 - Composition I	3
ENG 2400 - Composition II	3	ENG 2400 - Composition II	3
± Mathematical & Quantitative Reasoning	3	± Mathematical & Quantitative Reasoning	3
± Life and Physical Sciences	3	± Life and Physical Sciences	3
			- 12
<u>FLEXIBLE CORE</u> : (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18	FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18
When Flexible Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly <i>suggested</i> and/or required for the major. One course from each Group A to E. and one (1) additional course from any group. No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.		When Flexible Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly <i>suggested</i> and/or required for the major. One course from each Group A to E. and one (1) additional course from any group. <i>No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.</i>	
A. World Cultures and Global Issues		A. World Cultures and Global Issues	
B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity		B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity	
C. Creative Expression		C. Creative Expression	
D. Individual & Society		D. Individual & Society	
± E. Scientific World		± E. Scientific World	
± Plus another course selected from any Group A – E		± Plus another course selected from any Group A – E	

DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (6 7 Courses, 18 19 Credits)	<del>18</del> 19	DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (7 Courses, 19 Credits)	19
Courses used to satisfy the Major requirements cannot be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.		Courses used to satisfy the Major requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
Art or	03	Art or	03
Media and Film Studies <b>or</b>	03	Media and Film Studies <b>or</b>	05
Music or		Music or	
Theatre		Theatre	
AND		AND	
Speech	03	Speech	03
AND		AND	
Literature <b>or</b>	03	Literature and Writing or	03
Philosophy	00	Philosophy	
Тішозорну		Тіпозорну	
AND		AND	
U.S. Politics <b>or</b>	03	U.S. Politics <b>or</b>	03
U.S. History		U.S. History	
AND		AND	
Psychology or	03	Psychology or	03
Sociology		Sociology	
AND		AND	
World History or	03	World History or	03
Anthropology or		Anthropology or	
World Languages and Cultures		World Languages and Cultures	
		AND	
		LAXXX - Invitation to the Liberal Arts	01

NEW CONCENTRATION	AMERICAN STUDIES CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 credits)	9
	Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
	HIS 2000 - U.S. Immigration History or HIS 5900 - Modern U.S. History from 1945 to the Present or	03
	HIS 6800 - U.S. Women's History	
	AND	
	ENG 7300 - Themes in American Literature I: Beginnings to 1865 or	03
	ENG 7400 - Themes in American Literature II: 1865 to Present	
	AND	
	Select One (1) Course from One (1) of the following disciplines:	03
	English English	
	ENG 7700 - The Roots of African-American Literature	
	Behavioral Sciences	
	SOC 3100 - Introduction to Sociology	
	SOC 3200 - Urban Sociology	
	SOC 3600 - Race and Ethnicity	
	Communications and Performing Arts	
	MUS 2100 - Introduction to Jazz	
	MCM 3000 - Mass Media	

NEW CONCENTRATION		URBAN SUSTAINABILITY CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 credits)	9
		Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
		SOC 3100 - Introduction to Sociology	03
		ANT 4000 - Environmental Anthropology	03
		1 32	
		AND	
		SOC 3200 - Urban Sociology or	03
		SOC 3600 - Race and Ethnicity	
ELECTIVES: 03 2 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	03 02	ELECTIVES: 2 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	02
TOTAL CREDITS: 60	60	TOTAL CREDITS: 60	60
Note:		Note:	
World Languages proficiency through the 200-level is recommended for students who do not have native fluency, or have not successfully completed three years of one foreign language in high school and passed the Regents Level 3 language exam. These students may take a 100-level World Language as a Flexible Core: World Cultures and Global Issues (Group A) Pathways requirement and a 200-level World Language as a major requirement. Other concentrations may be able to do as listed above.		World Languages proficiency through the 200-level is recommended for students who do not have native fluency, or have not successfully completed three years of one foreign language in high school and passed the Regents Level 3 language exam. These students may take a 100-level World Language as a Flexible Core: World Cultures and Global Issues (Group A) Pathways requirement and a 200-level World Language as a major requirement. Other concentrations may be able to do as listed above. (Excluding the Spanish Concentration).	
For concentrations other than General, it is recommended that you speak with your academic advisor.		For concentrations other than General, it is recommended that you speak with your academic advisor.	

An Amended Proposal for (2) Require Liberal Arts Seminar (LAXXX) - Invitation to the Liberal Arts was introduced (see 2b1. on the Fall 2024 Curriculum Committee webpage) Vote = Yes (6), No (6), Abstain (1). This amendment failed. A motion was made to accept and vote on the Original Proposal (see 2b on the Fall 2024 Curriculum Committee webpage), but it was not seconded.

DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (9 10 Courses, 27 28 Credits)	<del>27</del> 28	DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (10 Courses, 28 Credits)	28
Group A – E		Group A – E	
± Plus another course selected from any		± Plus another course selected from any	
± E. Scientific World		± E. Scientific World	
D. Individual & Society		D. Individual & Society	
C. Creative Expression		C. Creative Expression	
B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity		B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity	
A. World Cultures and Global Issues		A. World Cultures and Global Issues	
When Flexible Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly <i>suggested</i> and/or required for the major. One course from each Group A to E. and one (1) additional course from any group. No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.		When Flexible Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly <i>suggested</i> and/or required for the major. One course from each Group A to E. and one (1) additional course from any group. <i>No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.</i>	
FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18	FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18
± Life and Physical Sciences	3	± Life and Physical Sciences	3
± Mathematical & Quantitative Reasoning	3	± Mathematical & Quantitative Reasoning	3
ENG 2400 - Composition II	3	ENG 2400 - Composition II	3
ENG 1200 - Composition I	3	ENG 1200 - Composition I	3
When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly suggested and/or required for the major.		When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly suggested and/or required for the major.	
REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12	REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12
CUNY CORE		CUNY CORE	
(LAXXX) - Invitation to the Liberal Arts	g to the L	iterature Requirement, and (2) Require Liberal Arts Semina	<b>1</b> 1
		itaratura Danisirana anti and (O) Danisira Libarat Arta Carria	
Program Code: 01044			
HEGIS: 5649.00			

No more than four (4) of the following nine (9) courses may also satisfy a CUNY Flexible Core requirement:		No more than four (4) of the following nine (9) courses may also satisfy a CUNY Flexible Core requirement:	
Art <b>or</b>	03	Art <b>or</b>	03
Media and Film Studies <b>or</b>		Media and Film Studies <b>or</b>	
Music or		Music or	
Theatre		Theatre	
AND		AND	
Speech	03	Speech	03
Literature	03	Literature and Writing	03
Philosophy	03	Philosophy	03
U.S. Politics	03	U.S. Politics	03
U.S. History	03	U.S. History	03
Psychology	03	Psychology	03
Sociology	03	Sociology	03
AND		AND	
World History <b>or</b>	03	World History <b>or</b>	03
Anthropology <b>or</b>		Anthropology <b>or</b>	
World Languages and Cultures		World Languages and Cultures	
		AND	
		LAXXX - Invitation to the Liberal Arts	01
		LAXA - IIIVItation to the Liberal Arts	VI
ELECTIVES: 03 02 to 15 14 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	03 to 15 02 to 14	ELECTIVES: 02 to 14 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	02 to 14
TOTAL CREDITS: 60	60	TOTAL CREDITS: 60	60
N. L.		Notes	
Note:		Note:	

World Languages proficiency through the 200-level is recommended for students who do not have native fluency, or have not successfully completed three years of one foreign language in high school and passed the Regents Level 3 language exam. These students may take a 100-level World Language as a Flexible Core: World Cultures and Global Issues (Group A) Pathways requirement and a 200-level World Language as a major requirement.	World Languages proficiency through the 200-level is recommended for students who do not have native fluency, or have not successfully completed three years of one foreign language in high school and passed the Regents Level 3 language exam. These students may take a 100-level World Language as a Flexible Core: World Cultures and Global Issues (Group A) Pathways requirement and a 200-level World Language as a major requirement.	
III. NEW COURSES		
Department of Behavioral Sciences		
Vote = Yes (12), No (0), Abstain (1)		
ANT 4000 - Environmental Anthropology		
Prerequisite: SOC 3100		
Corequisite: NONE		
Pre-/Co-requisite: NONE		
Credits: 3		
Equated Credits: N/A		
Hours: 3 hours lecture		
in locally and globally. Using various methodological a cultures, environment, and environmental justice. Foc environmental toxins, and shrinking of habitats and re countries are more affected by these changes than ot	to the biological, cultural, and environmental issues impacting the world wand theoretical approaches, the course investigates issues and links between issues include water, fires, melting glaciers and sea ice, droughts, esources for humans and non-human species. As some communities and thers, the class will provide students with critical and applied skills for looke the opportunity to create solutions for meaningful as well as equitable	ween d
Vote = Yes (12), No (1), Abstain (0)		
2. SOC 4200 - Introduction to Criminology		
Prerequisite: NONE		
Corequisite: NONE		
Pre-/Co-requisite: SOC 3100		
Credits: 3		
Equated Credits: N/A		
Hours: 3 hours lecture		

Course Description: This course is designed as an en	gaging and	I informative intellectual discourse. Criminology is a multid	lisciplinary
<u> </u>		If the criminal justice system. The course will allow student	
•		s relating to crime, victimization, and crime prevention with	
1	-	in evidence-based knowledge and insights that can direc	
criminal justice, decision-making, and policies.	0 0	C C	,
	T		
Department of English			
Vote = Yes (10), No (0), Abstain (3)			
ENG 6200 - Writing for Digital Spaces			
Prerequisite: ENG 1200 or ENG 12A0			
Corequisite: NONE			
Pre-/Co-requisite: NONE	<u> </u>		
Credits: 3	1		
Equated Credits: N/A	1		
Hours: 3 hours lecture	1		
Tiodis. O flodis lecture			
Course Description: Writing for Digital Course offers	مارما: مامماد	townive at only of and propting in assessment beyond wint.	The equipee
		tensive study of and practice in composing beyond print.	
		ation while centering those specific to composition and pu	
• •	-	cing online communication by studying and producing sev	
		rse includes the opportunity for students to develop a prof	essionai
website portfolio showcasing their digital writing artifaction	cts and lear	ning.	
	<u></u>		
Vote = Yes (10), No (3), Abstain (0)			
2. ENG 5200 - Writing for Public Advocacy			
Prerequisite: ENG 1200 or ENG 12A0	<u> </u>		
Corequisite: NONE			
Pre-/Co-requisite: NONE			
Credits: 3			
Equated Credits: N/A			
Hours: 3 hours lecture			
· ·	•	ing and crafting writing for public advocacy. Students ider	•
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		produce texts and documents in the interest of effecting	
		d developing organizational and advocacy documents use	•
1 ' ' ' '	atements, g	grant proposals, and social media organizing and outreach	1
materials.			
		I	
W ( W (44) N (4) A ( 1 ( 1 ( 4) )	<u></u>		
Vote = Yes (11), No (1), Abstain (1)			
3. ENG 6900 - Caribbean Literature			
Prerequisite: ENG 1200 or ENG 12A0			
Corequisite: NONE	<u> </u>		
Pre-/Co-requisite: NONE	<u> </u>		
Credits: 3	<u> </u>		
Fouated Credits: N/A		1	

Hours: 3 hours lecture	<u> </u>		
day. By reading a range of Caribbean writers, includin Lamming, Jamaica Kincaid, Jean Rhys, Junot Diaz, M	ng Aimé Cés Iahadai Das amics, what	ribbean peoples in literary works from colonialism to the psaire, Derek Walcott, Edwidge Danticat, Frantz Fanon, Ges, and Merle Hodge, students will consider how Caribbean it means to be "Afro-Caribbean," nationalism, gender, po	eorge n people
IV. COURSES FOR PATHWAYS APPROVAL	•		
Department of English			
Vote = Yes (12), No (1), Abstain (0)			
ENG 5200 - Writing for Public Advocacy			
Flexible Core: Individual and Society (Group D) [Include	ded with Ne	ew Course Proposal]	
2. ENG 6900 - Caribbean Literature			
Flexible Core: World Cultures and Global Issues (Gro	up A) [Inclu	ded with New Course Proposal]	
3. ENG 6700: Women and Literature			
Flexible Core: Individual and Society (Group D)			
4. ENG 7000 - Sexuality and Literature			
Flexible Core: Individual and Society (Group D)			
5. ENG 7700 - The Roots of African American Literati	ure		
Flexible Core: U.S. Experience in its Diversity (Group			
The state of the s			
*** INFORMATIO	NAL ITEMS	S FOR COLLEGE COUNCIL ***	
V. CHANGES IN EXISTING COURSES			
Department of Art			
1. ART 5100 - Photography I			
Change: Course Title			
FROM:		TO:	
Photography I		Darkroom Photography I	
0 ADT 5000 Phys			
2. ART 5200 - Photography II	Г		
Change: Course Title	<del>                                     </del>		
FROM:	<del> </del>	TO:	
Photography II	<del>                                     </del>	Darkroom Photography II	
i noography n		Carricolli i notograpny n	

3. ART 9400 - The Art of Digital Photography	
Change: Course Title	
FROM:	TO:
The Art of Digital Photography	Digital Photography I
Department of English	
1. ENG 2400 - Composition II	
Change: Course Description	
FROM:	TO:
Multidisciplinary reading, writing and research focusing on the various ways knowledge is produced and articulated within the academy. Through a multidisciplinary process of inquiry, several required projects will emphasize different modes of research and information literacy.	The course extends the work of Composition I, requiring students to apply rhetorical concepts as they read and compose texts in both academic and public genres. Students engage in primary and secondary research in order to develop writing projects that integrate their own ideas, observations, and material from relevant textual sources. Through these projects, students continue to develop their understanding of effective written communication and the various processes involved in research-based writing.
ENG 6300 - Shakespeare Survey	
Change: Course Title	
Change. Course Title	
FROM:	TO:
Shakespeare Survey	Shakespeare
enancepeare carrey	- Charlespeare
3. ENG 6300 - Shakespeare Survey	
Change: Course Description	
FROM:	TO:
An introduction to Shakespeare's poetry and plays, with attention to Shakespeare's language, dramatic art, and historical context.	This course provides students with an introduction to Shakespeare, including plays and sonnets. Students pay close attention to language and meaning in Shakespeare's texts, analyze the readings in historical context, and consider what makes these works extraordinary.

4. ENG 6700 - Women and Literature	
Change: Course Title	
FROM:	TO:
Women and Literature	Women Writers
5. ENG 6700 - Women and Literature	
Change: Course Description	
FROM:	TO:
An exploration of selected themes in writings by women drawn from worldwide literature, and including a range of genres, as well as different forms such as fiction, drama, poetry and creative nonfiction.	This course explores selected themes by women authors drawn from worldwide literature in a range of genres, such as fiction, drama, poetry, and memoir, and includes consideration of how gender intersects with race, ethnicity, sexuality, and/or class to shape women's writing.
ENG 7000 - Sexuality and Literature	
Change: Course Title	
FROM:	TO:
Sexuality and Literature	Queer Literature
7. ENG 7000 - Sexuality and Literature	
Change: Course Description	
FROM:	TO:
An introduction to the study of literature in which themes of heterosexual, lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer identity are central. These include the relationships between these works and the larger historical, philosophical, political, and cultural contexts, and its local and global intersections with the social identities of race, class, gender, ethnicity, nationality, and ability.	An introduction to the study of literature with a focus on sexuality and gender. Students will explore the relationships between these works and the larger historical, philosophical, political, and cultural contexts. The analysis of Queer literature will include discussion of local and global intersections among identity categories like race, class, ethnicity, nationality, and ability.
8. ENG 7700 - The Roots of African American Literature Change: Course Title	
FROM:	TO:
The Roots of African-American Literature	African-American Literature: Beginnings to the Harlem Renaissance

D. ENG 7700 - The Roots of African American Literature	
Change: Course Description	
FROM:	TO:
An overview of early African-American literature, from African oral tradition and folklore through the major works of the twentieth century to the Harlem Renaissance.	An overview of early African-American literature from the slavery era to the Harlem Renaissance. Genres such as oral and slave narratives, poetry, fiction and nonfiction will be covered.
Department of History, Philosophy and Political Scien	Ce
1. POL 7500 - Women in Politics	~
Change: Course Title	
FROM:	TO:
Women in Politics	Gender and Politics
Department of Mathematics and Computer Science	
1. CP 500 - Introduction to Computer Programming	T T
Change: Prerequisite and Pre-/Co-requisite	
FROM:	TO:
Prerequisite(s): MAT 9010	Prerequisite(s): (1) Accuplacer placement of MAT 900 or above; or (2) MAT 9010 OR
Prerequisite(s)/Corequisite(s): MAT R300 or MAT 9B0 or MAT 900	Prerequisite(s)/Corequisite(s): MAT 9B0 or MAT 900
2. MAT 1600 - Calculus II	
Change: Course Description	
FROM:	TO:
Continuation of MAT 1500, with emphasis on transcendental functions and special methods of integration.	Continuation of MAT 1500, the course focuses on integration of functions of one variable with applications. Topics include: techniques of integration, finding areas, volumes and arc length, improper integrals, sequences, series, Maclaurin and Taylor series.

3. CIS 1200 - Introduction to Operating Systems		·
Change: Prerequisite		
FROM:	TO:	
Prerequisite(s): CP 500 with a grade of "C" or higher	Prerequisite(s): CP 500	
CIS 2100 - Introduction to Web Page Development		
Change: Prerequisite		
FROM:	TO:	
Prerequisite(s): CP 500 with a grade of "C" or higher	Prerequisite(s): CP 500	
5. CIS 3100 - Introduction to Database		
Change: Prerequisite		
FROM:	TO:	
Prerequisite(s): CP 500 with a grade of "C" or higher	Prerequisite(s): CP 500	
C OD 2400 O Drawawai a 4		
6. CP 2100 - C++ Programming 1		
Change: Prerequisite		
FROM:	TO:	
FROW.	10.	
Prerequisite(s): CP 500 with a grade of "C" or higher	Prerequisite(s): CP 500	
7. CP 6200 - Java Programming 2		•
Change: Prerequisite		
FROM:	TO:	
Prerequisite(s): CP 6100 <b>or</b> CP 500 with a grade of "C" or higher	Prerequisite(s): CP 6100 or CP 500	
VI. COURSE WITHDRAWALS		
Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science	e	
Vote = Yes (12), No (0), Abstain (1)		
1. HIS 6700 - Jewish History: Post-Biblical Times to the Er	nlightenment	

Liberal Art Sub-Committee					
An Amended Proposal was introduced (see 6b1. Substitute Amendment on the Fall 2024 Curriculum Committee webpage) Vote = Yes (12), No (0), Abstain (1). This amendment passed.					
1. SD 1000 - Freshman Seminar					
2. SD 1100 - Career and Life Planning					
3. SD 1200 - Strategies for College Success					
INFORMATION	AL GUIDEI	INES FOR THE COMMITTEE			
Associate Provost and Dean of Health Programs, Dr. Mary Dawson					
2. Restructure of the Remand Sub-Committee					
3. Dissolvement of the Liberal Arts Sub-Committee					
Meeting adjourned at 4:05pm					
Respectfully submitted,					
Amanda Kalin (Curriculum Committee Secretary)					